

KATERYNA MISHCHUK

UX/UI DESIGNER
FRONT-END DEVELOPER

ABOUT ME

I am a problem solver who enjoys taking on new challenges and finding new ways to improve user experience. I'm passionate about creating beautiful and user-friendly interfaces. My goal is to find the simplest solution to meet your needs.

SKILLS

Figma, InVision, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Protopie HTML CSS, JavaScript, VS Code, GitHub

LANGUAGES

English B2 Ukranian native

Polish B1 Russian fluent

CONTACT

katerynauxui@gmail.com

Bē katerynamishchuk

in kateryna-mishchuk

KaterynaMishchuk

HOBBIES

Graphic design, Sketching, Reading, Learning languages, Ariel Silks, Walking, Parenting, Cooking and baking

WORK EXPERIENCE

Manager

Grand-Present ST, Khmelnytskyi, Ukraine

2014 - 2017

- Administrative work with the CRM system;
- Preparation of commercial offers;
- Business process analysis and improving;
- Staff training;
- Developed an internal document management system;

Private Entrepreneur

online sales, Ukraine

2019 - 2022

EDUCATION

Management

Bachelor's degree

Khmelnytskyi National University 2008

2008 - 2012

Management of organization and administration

Master's degree

Khmelnytskyi National University 2012 — 2014

ADDITIONAL EDUCATION

Foundations of UX Design

Coursera, Google May, 2022

Mobile Apps Design

Projector Institute May - Jul, 2022

Front-end Development

SheCodes Jul - Present, 2022

UX/UI Design

Beetroot Academy Oct - Mar, 2022